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S | April 21, 1973

Thomas Bresson, Fry,,
Freedom of Information Unit
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D, C, 20:39”

Dear Mr. Bresson:

Please allow me to thant you for Aispatching the seventy three (73)
Xeroxed sheets of £pectrographic and neutron activation raw data
on artifacts aof the arsassination of the late President John ¥,
Kennedy which 1 ha-l requested of Director Kelley by certified
letter 792591, recefsed bty hiin February 20, 1975. . S .
-Enclosed {3 personal check number 7305 payable in the amount of .
forty two dollars ani glxty cents ($12. 60) for this service. Also =
cote enclosed is a Xerox copy of my Western Union cable of sne hundred
' dollars ($100.00). You had adviged me of the complex problem of .
making refunds; after recelpt of the check for the exact 2mount you -
may be able to return the Westzrn Union payrment intach. P R
There now remains my sixth (6 th) request sent by Mallctam from UL
Chicago on February t# and recel-ed by you on February 19 and RN

reading: "Advise amount of motal removed from each exhibit for chemical

: and/or neutron activation analysis and amount of each remaining
and perm!t me to submit any remaining to neutron activation

analysts", - o . ST e

Slhcerely, »’ ;Z_E-; R

L4 +H

Clarence Kelley, Esq. .©  John Nichols
Quinlan Sirea, Esq. . . : 7
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